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Peltier, Hannah

From: Gilliam, Allen
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2015 9:32 AM
To: Caipen, Beth; Toland, Ed
Cc: Fuller, Kim; Peltier, Hannah; Porter, Gina; Ramsey, David; Kaelin, Cynthia
Subject: AR0020303_North Little Rock March 2015 Prertreatment Annual Report with ADEQ 

reply_20150323
Attachments: NLRWWU Annual Report 2014.pdf

Ed, 
 
North Little Rock’s March 2015 annual Pretreatment report was electronically received, reviewed, deemed complete 
and compliant with the reporting requirements in 40 CFR 403.12(I).  No further action is deemed necessary at this time.
 
Thank you for your timely report which includes more detailed information on NLR’s significant industrial users. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Allen Gilliam 
ADEQ State Pretreatment Coordinator 
501.682.0625 
 
E/NPDES/NPDES/Pretreatment/Reports 
 

From: Caipen, Beth [mailto:BCaipen@nlrwu.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2015 1:22 PM 
To: Gilliam, Allen 
Cc: Toland, Ed 
Subject: North Little Rock Waste Water Utility Prertreatment Annual Report 
 
Allen, 
 
Attached is our 2014 Pretreatment Annual Report.  If you have any problems receiving this e‐mail and/or attachment, 
please let me know. 
 
Thanks, 
Beth Caipen 
Pretreatment Clerk 
North Little Rock Waste Water Utility 
(501)945‐7186 ext.126 






































































